ADA American Dental Association[®]

America's leading advocate for oral health

ADA COUNCIL ON SCIENTIFIC AFFAIRS MEETING UNOFFICIAL REPORT OF MAJOR ACTIONS June 25, 2020

This document reflects the "unofficial actions" of the June 2020 CSA Meeting and was developed based on notes taken during that meeting. The official actions will be reflected in the minutes, which will be posted by August 2020.

The following CSA Members were in attendance: Dr. Maria L. Geisinger (chair), Dr. Tara Aghaloo, Dr. Satish Alapati, Dr. Ana Bedran-Russo (vice-chair), Dr. Raymond A. Dionne, Dr. Margherita R. Fontana, Dr. Kevin B. Frazier, Dr. Carlos González-Cabezas, Dr. Effie Ioannidou, Dr. Deepak Kademani, Dr. Martha Ann Keels, Dr. Sharukh S. Khajotia, Dr. Nathaniel C. Lawson, Dr. Carol A. Lefebvre, Dr. Ana Karina Mascarenhas, Dr. Jacob Park, and Dr. Lauren Patton.

Also in attendance: Dr. Craig S. Armstrong (Board Liaison).

RESOLUTION	ACTION
Approval of Agenda Resolved, that the agenda be approved as the official order of business for the June 25, 2020, meeting of the Council on Scientific Affairs except that the Chair may alter the order of the agenda when necessary to expedite business.	Adopted
Approval of Consent Calendar Resolved, that the resolutions contained on the Consent Calendar for consideration at the June 25, 2020, CSA meeting be approved and reports be filed.	Adopted
 CSA Voting Rules for Contested Elections Resolved, that if the election of the Chair or Vice Chair at the June 26, 2020 meeting results in a contested election, the CSA will adhere to the following rules: When two candidates have been nominated and no candidate receives a majority of the votes cast, one or more runoffs shall be held, as necessary, until one candidate receives a majority of the votes cast. When three or more candidates have been nominated, and no candidate receives a majority of the votes cast, the candidate having the lowest vote shall be removed from the ballot for a successive vote. One or more runoff ballots shall be held, as necessary, until one candidate receives a majority of the votes cast. On each runoff ballot, the name of the candidate who received the lowest vote on the previous ballot will be eliminated. 	Adopted
Election of Council Chair Resolved, that Dr. Ana Karina Bedran-Russo is elected as chair of the Council on Scientific Affairs for the 2020-2021 term.	Adopted
Election of Vice Chair, 2020-2021 Resolved, that Dr. Ana Karina Mascarenhas is elected as vice chair of the Council on Scientific Affairs for the 2020-2021 term.	Adopted

antification of CCA Mambay Expantice (2024-2025)	
entification of CSA Member Expertise (2021-2025)	
Resolved, that the CSA recommends that the Board of Trustees consider as priorities the following areas of expertise for the nomination and selection of new CSA members for the 2021-2025 term: Dental Anesthesiology Endodontics Restorative/Operative dentistry Oral medicine	Adopted
eport of the Periodontal Disease Workgroup	
eport of the Periodonial Disease Workgroup	
Resolved, that the Council on Scientific Affairs approves the Periodontal Disease Workgroup's work plan, as presented in Agenda Item 6.1 at the June 25, 2020 Council meeting, for assessing the American Academy of Periodontology's 2017 Classification of Periodontal and Peri-Implant Diseases and Conditions, with a report back to the Council on Scientific Affairs at the January 2021 meeting;	Adopted
and be it further	Adopted
Resolved , that the Council recommends that the Chair amend the composition of the Periodontal Diseases Workgroup by adding expertise, as appropriate, from the CSA, other ADA Councils, and CSA consultants, to aid in the review of the 2017 American Academy of Periodontology's Classification of Periodontal and Peri-Implant Diseases and Conditions and in the preparation of the report.	
eport of the Workgroup to Consider Power Brushes in the ADA Oral Hygiene	
ecommendations	
Resolved, that the CSA appreciates the efforts of the Workgroup to Consider Power Brushes in the ADA Home Oral Care Recommendations, comprised of Dr. Mia Geisinger (workgroup chair), Dr. Tara Aghaloo, Dr. Ana Bedran-Russo, Dr. Carlos Gonzalez-Cabezas, Dr. Ana Karina Mascarenhas, and Dr. Kevin Byrd (CSA consultant); and be it further Resolved, that the CSA approves disbanding of the Workgroup to Consider Power Brushes in the ADA Home Oral Care Recommendations effective at the adjournment of the June 25, 2020, Council	via
Resolved, that the CSA appreciates the efforts of the Workgroup to Consider Power Brushes in the ADA Home Oral Care Recommendations, comprised of Dr. Mia Geisinger (workgroup chair), Dr. Tara Aghaloo, Dr. Ana Bedran-Russo, Dr. Carlos Gonzalez-Cabezas, Dr. Ana Karina Mascarenhas, and Dr. Kevin Byrd (CSA consultant); and be it further Resolved, that the CSA approves disbanding of the Workgroup to Consider Power Brushes in the ADA Home Oral Care Recommendations effective at the adjournment of the June 25, 2020, Council meeting.	Adopted via Consent
Resolved, that the CSA appreciates the efforts of the Workgroup to Consider Power Brushes in the ADA Home Oral Care Recommendations, comprised of Dr. Mia Geisinger (workgroup chair), Dr. Tara Aghaloo, Dr. Ana Bedran-Russo, Dr. Carlos Gonzalez-Cabezas, Dr. Ana Karina Mascarenhas, and Dr. Kevin Byrd (CSA consultant); and be it further Resolved, that the CSA approves disbanding of the Workgroup to Consider Power Brushes in the ADA Home Oral Care Recommendations effective at the adjournment of the June 25, 2020, Council	via
Resolved, that the CSA appreciates the efforts of the Workgroup to Consider Power Brushes in the ADA Home Oral Care Recommendations, comprised of Dr. Mia Geisinger (workgroup chair), Dr. Tara Aghaloo, Dr. Ana Bedran-Russo, Dr. Carlos Gonzalez-Cabezas, Dr. Ana Karina Mascarenhas, and Dr. Kevin Byrd (CSA consultant); and be it further Resolved, that the CSA approves disbanding of the Workgroup to Consider Power Brushes in the ADA Home Oral Care Recommendations effective at the adjournment of the June 25, 2020, Council meeting. Peport of the Vaping and Oral Health Workgroup Resolved, that the CSA appreciates the efforts of the Vaping and Oral Health Workgroup, comprised of Dr. Purnima Kumar, chair (CSA consultant); Dr. Ryan Braden (Council on Dental Practice); Dr. Mia Geisinger (CSA); Dr. Ana Karina Mascarenhas (CSA); Dr. Shamik Vakil (Council on Advocacy for Access and Prevention);	via
Resolved, that the CSA appreciates the efforts of the Workgroup to Consider Power Brushes in the ADA Home Oral Care Recommendations, comprised of Dr. Mia Geisinger (workgroup chair), Dr. Tara Aghaloo, Dr. Ana Bedran-Russo, Dr. Carlos Gonzalez-Cabezas, Dr. Ana Karina Mascarenhas, and Dr. Kevin Byrd (CSA consultant); and be it further Resolved, that the CSA approves disbanding of the Workgroup to Consider Power Brushes in the ADA Home Oral Care Recommendations effective at the adjournment of the June 25, 2020, Council meeting. Peport of the Vaping and Oral Health Workgroup Resolved, that the CSA appreciates the efforts of the Vaping and Oral Health Workgroup, comprised of Dr. Purnima Kumar, chair (CSA consultant); Dr. Ryan Braden (Council on Dental Practice); Dr. Mia Geisinger (CSA); Dr. Ana Karina Mascarenhas (CSA); Dr. Shamik Vakil (Council	via Consent Adopted via
Resolved, that the CSA appreciates the efforts of the Workgroup to Consider Power Brushes in the ADA Home Oral Care Recommendations, comprised of Dr. Mia Geisinger (workgroup chair), Dr. Tara Aghaloo, Dr. Ana Bedran-Russo, Dr. Carlos Gonzalez-Cabezas, Dr. Ana Karina Mascarenhas, and Dr. Kevin Byrd (CSA consultant); and be it further Resolved, that the CSA approves disbanding of the Workgroup to Consider Power Brushes in the ADA Home Oral Care Recommendations effective at the adjournment of the June 25, 2020, Council meeting. Peport of the Vaping and Oral Health Workgroup Resolved, that the CSA appreciates the efforts of the Vaping and Oral Health Workgroup, comprised of Dr. Purnima Kumar, chair (CSA consultant); Dr. Ryan Braden (Council on Dental Practice); Dr. Mia Geisinger (CSA); Dr. Ana Karina Mascarenhas (CSA); Dr. Shamik Vakil (Council on Advocacy for Access and Prevention);	via Consen Adopted via
Resolved, that the CSA appreciates the efforts of the Workgroup to Consider Power Brushes in the ADA Home Oral Care Recommendations, comprised of Dr. Mia Geisinger (workgroup chair), Dr. Tara Aghaloo, Dr. Ana Bedran-Russo, Dr. Carlos Gonzalez-Cabezas, Dr. Ana Karina Mascarenhas, and Dr. Kevin Byrd (CSA consultant); and be it further Resolved, that the CSA approves disbanding of the Workgroup to Consider Power Brushes in the ADA Home Oral Care Recommendations effective at the adjournment of the June 25, 2020, Council meeting. Peport of the Vaping and Oral Health Workgroup Resolved, that the CSA appreciates the efforts of the Vaping and Oral Health Workgroup, comprised of Dr. Purnima Kumar, chair (CSA consultant); Dr. Ryan Braden (Council on Dental Practice); Dr. Mia Geisinger (CSA); Dr. Ana Karina Mascarenhas (CSA); Dr. Shamik Vakil (Council on Advocacy for Access and Prevention); and be it further Resolved, that the CSA approves disbanding of the Vaping and Oral Health Workgroup effective at	via Consent Adopted via

Update on Resolution 86H-2016 Proposal to Convene Three Expert Panels to Address Optimizing Oral Health Prior to Surgical/Medical Procedures and Treatment	
Resolved , that the CSA requests that the proposed policy statement approved at the June 25 2020 CSA meeting titled, "ADA Policy Statement on Optimizing Dental Health Prior to Surgical/Medical Procedures and Treatment," be transmitted for consideration at the October 2020 meeting of the ADA House of Delegates.	Adopted
Approval of Proposed Intramural Scientific Research Priorities 2020-2022	
Resolved, that the CSA approves the Recommended Intramural Scientific Research Priorities (2020-2022), as presented in the Attachment to Agenda Item 10.1 at the June 25, 2020, Council meeting.	Adopted
Approval of Proposed Intramural Scientific Research Priorities 2020-2022	A -l tl
Resolved, that CSA Resolution 04/18 be rescinded.	Adopted
Approval of CSA Recommended Extramural Scientific Research Priorities (2020-2022)	
Resolved, that the CSA approves the document, Extramural Research Priorities for Oral Health: Addressing the Needs of Practicing Dentists in the United States, 2020-2022, as presented in the Attachment to Agenda Item 10.2 at the June 25, 2020, Council meeting.	Adopted
Update on the 2012 ADA/FDA Dental Radiograph Report	
Resolved , that the Council approves the updated work plan presented in Agenda Item 10.3 for the revision of the 2012 ADA/FDA document, <i>Dental Radiographic Examinations: Recommendations for Patient Selection and Limiting Radiation Exposure</i> .	Adopted